
From: Mandy Wood [mailto:Mandy.Wood@lincolnshire.gov.uk]  
Sent: 08 January 2016 14:33 
To: Triton Knoll Electrical System 
Subject: 160108 EN020019 Lincolnshire County Council - Answer to ExA QDCO2.3 - Late submission 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
It has come to our attention that Lincolnshire County Council have regrettably failed to respond to 
one of the questions posed to it by the Examining Authority, we apologise for this oversight and 
would seek to respond now to that question. 
 
Question DCO2.31- required Lincolnshire County Council to comment upon whether it accepted the 
amended wording to Condition 8(1) regarding the timescales for the provisions of reports to OASIS 
and notification to Lincolnshire County Council.  
The County Council accept the amended time scales but would suggest a slight amendment so that 
the Lincolnshire County Council is removed and " the relevant Historic Environment Records " be 
inserted. 
 
8.—(1) Any archaeological reports produced in accordance with condition 7(g)(iii) are to be 
agreed with the HBMCE. 
(2) The undertaker must ensure that a copy of any agreed archaeological report is deposited 
with the National Monuments Record of the Historic Environment (NRHE), by submitting 
an English Heritage Historic England OASIS form with a digital copy of the report. within 6 
months of the completion of construction of the authorised scheme. If the report relates to the 
foreshore intertidal area the undertaker must notify the MMO and Lincolnshire County the 
relevant Historic Environment Records  
Council that the OASIS report has been submitted to the National Monuments Record NRHE 
within two weeks of the submission. 
 
Yours faithfully  
 
Mandy Wood 
 
Senior Solicitor 
Planning , Highways, Housing, Governance and Licensing Team 
Legal Services Lincolnshire 
County Offices 
Newland 
Lincoln LN1 1YL      DX 7016880 Lincoln 5 
 
Direct dial- 01522 552103 
Email- mandy.wood@lincolnshire.gov.uk 
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